P

Careersource

N\
-

A

‘A 5230 West Highway 9¢& Panama City FL 32401
¥ B GULF COAST
B 4

careersourcegc.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael Moron, County Coordinator

FROM:  Kimberly L. Bodimf%

DATE: January 27, 2020

RE: CareerSource Gulf Coast revision

Please find below the changes made to the CareerSource Gulf Coast bylaws. These
changes are referring to the page numbers in the Attachment section of the 4-year plan.

Page 159 of the attachments: added dba as CareerSource Gulf Coast

Page 160 — added gender and sexual orientation

Page 161 - #2, second line added “but not limited to”, crossed off representatives of
required one stop partners. Added the last line, “In general, members serve at the
pleasure of the local elected officials who appoint the member.

Page 163 — at the bottom of the page, “Notice of vacancies will be provided to the Local
Elected Officials within 10 days.

Page 166, in #1 - Executive Committee section, “with the exception that the Executive
Director may be removed for cause by unanimous vote by each county’s Local Elected
Officials in the region.




